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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH  12:00 P.M., JANUARY  21, 2016: 
 
Q#1 Question regarding page 15a.  Do the high bays need to be manufactured in the US?  Or at 

least 50% to be accepted for bid? 

A#1 The Commission will evaluate bids to determine that the offering is a “domestic source end 
product.” The lights qualify as a domestic source if the cost of at least 50% of its total cost of 
components are manufactured in the United States.  

 
Q#2 Will this include work by contractors or only material/fixtures? 
 
A#2 This contract is for materials only. 
 
 
Q#3 The delivery location will receive the quantity on the bid in one shipment? 
 
A#3 The Lump Sum Price includes a single delivery for the quantities shown to each location shown 

on page 6c, DELIVERY LOCATIONS.  The Unit Price For Additional Units includes delivery for 
a quantity of as little as zero (0) or one (1), delivered to any of the locations shown on page 6c, 
DELIVERY LOCATIONS.   

 
 
Q#4 Are there past prices paid available for these light fixtures? 
 
A#4 The Commission previously purchased various high bay LED lights in 2015 for testing purposes.  

The only ones that match those currently being bid are Metalux HBLED-LD4-12-W-UNV-L850-
ED-1 –quantity of three for $188.90 each delivered to the Hiram Maintenance Building. 

 
  
Q#5 I was reading the bid and found that you are wanting a specific manufacturer.  I myself am 

a manufacturer of LED lights that can produce the SPECs you are requiring in the bid.  I 
was wondering what exactly you would need from me so that I can bid on this with my 
products.   

 
A#5 See page 2d, Instructions to Bidders, Section N.  (Proposed Equals).  Note that the process for a 

Bidder to complete at least five days prior to bid opening, including providing all testing data 
satisfactorily verifying that the lights meet the specifications provided. 

 
 
Q#6 Also, I would need to know if you have a fluorescent fixture in these high bays currently or 

if you are replacing a metal halide fixture.    
 
A#6 The fixtures will be installed in high bay areas to replace high pressure sodium and fluorescent 

light fixtures. 
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Q#7 As part of the bid the Ohio Turnpike is asking for documentation that bidders meet the 

minimum requirements of the BWC Drug Free Safety Program.  What documentation can 
we provide to show this, because we are not currently enrolled in the BWC drug program. 

 
A#7 Material Suppliers that are not enrolled in the BWC Drug Free Safety Program should submit an 

adopted company policy that provides for the following: 
 

(1) Conveys full and fair disclosure of the employer's expectations that no employee be at work 
with alcohol or drugs in the employee's system, and specifies the consequences for violating 
the policy. 

 
(2) Imposes drug and alcohol tests on employees under the following conditions: 
 

(a)   Prior to an individual's employment or during an employee's probationary period;  
(b)  After an accident.  
(c)  When the employer has reasonable suspicion that an employee may be in violation of the 

employer's written substance use policy.  
(d)  Prior to an employee returning to a work after the employee tested positive for drugs or 

alcohol.  
 

(3) Require all employees to receive training that increases awareness and deterrence of 
substance abuse and supplies information about employee assistance to deal with substance 
abuse problems. 

 
Q#8 Please see the cut sheet for the Cree Baymax LED linear highbay fixture as proposed 

equals.  We would be using the BLHT115USD4810 as the equal to item #1 and the 
BLHT150USD4815 as the equal to item # 2. 

 
A#8 The Commission is rejecting both proposed equals.  
 

The Item 1 Proposed Equal (Cree Baymax BLHT115USD4810) does not meet the Specifications 
in the following ways: 
• System Watts - The proposed unit consumes 116.5 watts in lieu of "108 (maximum)" as 

required by the Specifications. 
• LED Lumen Rating - The proposed unit is rated at 85,000 in lieu of "90,000 Hours 

(minimum)" as required by the Specifications. 
 

The Item 2 Proposed Equal (Cree Baymax BLHT150USD4815) does not meet the Specifications 
in the following way: 
• Lumens - The proposed unit provides 17,130 Lumens Delivered in lieu of "18,200 (minimum)" 

as required by the Specifications. 
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Receipt of Addendum No. 1  
Invitation No. 4262 is hereby acknowledged: 
 
(Firm Name)        
 
(Signature)         
 
(Printed Name)        
 
(Date)        
 
 
BIDDERS MUST RETURN THE ABOVE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  
OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 WITH THEIR BID. 
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